
From: do not reply@thermofisher.com rmailto:do not reply@thermofisher.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:54 PM
To: .__________________________ ; CZORDERS@THERMOFISHER.COM;
Cc: CZORDERS@THERMOFISHER.COM
Subject: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 138127SO Purchase Order - 20190516

Order 
Confirmation

Thank you for placing your order!

We will send separate email notifications as items on your order are dispatched 
for delivery. You may also use the View Order Details button below to check the 
status of your order, or you can use our Quick Links to contact us with any 
questions.

Order number : 138127
Order date: 16/05/2019
Purchase order number:
20190516
Release number: 
Contract number: 
Order placed by: 
Phone:
Email:
IView full order details!

Order fulfilled by:
Life Technologies Czech Republic s.r.o.
V Celnici 1031/4
Praha 1 11000
CZECH REPUBLIC
T: 00420235 302 459
F: 00420227 204 750
thermofisher.com
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The following items are in-stock. Most in-stock items shio bv the end of the next 
business day.

Item Qty Unit Price Extended
Price

CLICK-IT EDU AF488 FLOW KIT 50 
1 KIT
Cataloq#: C10425
Lot#: 2053450

4 13,690.0000 54,760.00

Safety Data Sheet(s)

Billing and Shipping Info

Bill To: 68666308
USTAV EXPERIMENTÁLNÍ BOTANIKY AV CR
VVI

Ship To: 68665304
AV CR VVI UST
EXPERIMENTÁLNÍ BOTANIKY

ROZVOJOVÁ 263
PRAHA 6 165 02
CZECH REPUBLIC

ŠLECHTITELŮ 31/893
OLOMOUC- HOLICE 783 71
CZECH REPUBLIC

Bill To ATTN: NA Ship To ATTN:
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